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This Solicitation Amendment No. Five (5) is raised to include the following addendum.

The following addendum to the tender documents is effective immediately. This addendum shall
form part of the contract documents.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Addendum 5

1. EXTENSION

Notice is hereby given that the time for the reception of tenders previously due November 14,
2012 is hereby extended to 14:00 hours, November 15, 2012.

2. APPROVAL OF ALTERNATE MATERIALS

COOPER Fail-Safe #FCC-X-4-7500-7-40-120-80/87-ED-SSP-VRSD lighting luminaire is
accepted as equal to specified unit on drawing E-1.

 

3. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q1: Will the existing beds and toilets need to removed and reinstalled due to the removal and
installation of the new flooring?

A1: Toilets to remain, bed will have to be removed and reinstalled. See SK-1.

Q2: Will the area of work be sterilized, by others, prior to the work?

A2: No

Q3: What are the hoarding requirements for the 2 observation cells?

A3: Plastic Barriers c/w zippers for exits are acceptable (On site decision)

Q4:. Can the fire alarm and sprinkler systems, within the dust barriers, be deactivated down
during construction?
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A4: No, Adjust location of dust barrier to suit

Q5: Drawing A-3, Mechanical Exhaust Grille (Typ.) Detail states Clean and remove all debris
from service chase after construction. Is this to include the existing and new construction debris
on this level or only the debris generated by the work?

A5: New construction only

Q6: Drawing A-3, Mechanical Exhaust Grille (Typ.) Detail, does not indicate the duct size at the
new security grilles. Please confirm a duct size to determine the extent of this work. 

A6: Match existing size.

Q7: Are the cell beds to be removed prior to the installation of the new flooring?

A7: Yes, see SK-1

Q8: When the cell doors and frames are removed and handed over to the owner, are they to be
salvaged for use in another location? Or, can a torch be used to cut them away from the concrete,
without considering reuse?

A8: The doors will be re-used by CSC

Q9: Will it be necessary to relocate some electrical conduit mounted on the wall, inside the
service chase, to accommodate the coring work through the back wall of the cells?

A9: Answered  on A6 of Solicitation Amendment 5.

4. DRAWINGS

On Drawing A-3  mechanical exhaust grille (typ) -  Detail replace the note " must allow minimum
airflow of 18 liters/min" to read "must allow minimum airflow of 18 litres/second".
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On Drawing A-1 - General Notes - Replace entire note for service chase (confined space) to read
"General contractor/sub-contractor will have to perform work in the service chase room B4-144
which is not considered a confined space above the steel grate. The space below the grate is
considered as a confined space. General contractor/all sub-contractors will have to be certified to
carry work in such an environment. Contractor/all sub-contractor are to wear appropriate PPE in
the service chase.
Access to service chase is thru control room B4/133, B4/131 and security corridor B4/132.

On Drawing A-3 - Mechanical Exhaust grille (TYP) add note: Install balancing dampers in the
150mm diameter duct branches to each cell grille.  Balancing dampers to be same material as
duct, but one sheet metal thickness heavier, v-groove stiffened.  Damper size configuration and
installation to SMACNA recommendations.  Damper c/w locking quadrant.  Air flow at each cell
grille to be balanced for 18 l/s.  Air balancing contractor to submit three (3) air balancing test
reports.  Reports must contain; equipment electrical information, design and actual airflow rates.

5. SPECIFICATIONS

In the Specification section 01 35 29, article 1.11 add the following new items:

.4 Following are potential health, environmental and safety hazards at the site for which Work
may involve contact with:

.1 Known latent site and environmental
conditions:
.1 Contact with inmates: 
Ensure that employees follow CSC security requirements as indicated in tender 
specifications.

.2 Lifting hazard:

.1 Unloading and manipulation of heavy materials (doors and frames).

.3 Electrical hazard:

.1 Electrical work in service chase and inmate cells, proper lock out procedures.

.4 Fire hazard:

.1 Welding in tight spaces. See special procedures on fire safety requirements.

.5 Fall hazard:

.1 Working on steel grate platform in service chase.
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